
From: Dubois, Kelley <duboiskd@amazon.com> 
Sent: Monday, December 31, 2018 12:21 PM EST 
To: Jack Belcher <jbelcher@arlingtonva.us> 
Subject: RE: Checking 

Jack, I just wanted to thank you again for the amazing work you did in pulling together everyone before the holidays to help us better

understand Arlington County and its direction, needs as we look for ways that AWS can assist. In speaking with Hardik, he

reaffirmed what I already knew as to how rare it was to get people with those titles and responsibilities together in the same room…

especially the week before Christmas.  You are amazing.  Thanks a ton and I am looking forward to helping Arlington success and

shine this year J J

 

--Kelley
You don’t have to be great to start, but you do have to START to be great 

 

From: Jack Belcher <jbelcher@arlingtonva.us> 

Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2018 12:55 PM

To: Dubois, Kelley <duboiskd@amazon.com>

Subject: Checking

 

We are all set on our side. Are you still good to go?

 

10th Floor 2100 Clarendon Blvd.

 

Jack

 
Jack Belcher 
Chief Information Officer

Department of Technology Services

Suite 612

2100 Clarendon Boulevard

Arlington, Virginia 22201

Office: (703) 228-3220

www.ArlingtonVa.US

 

From: Dubois, Kelley [mailto:duboiskd@amazon.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2018 3:41 PM

To: Jack Belcher <jbelcher@arlingtonva.us>

Subject: Re: Question

 

Yes you can 

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 18, 2018, at 3:26 PM, Jack Belcher <jbelcher@arlingtonva.us> wrote:

Kelley, can I bring one more staffer, David Herlihy, our Digital Innovation Officer? If not at such late notice, no problem.

Jack

 
Jack Belcher 
Chief Information Officer

Department of Technology Services

Suite 612

2100 Clarendon Boulevard

Arlington, Virginia 22201

Office: (703) 228-3220

www.ArlingtonVa.US

 


